
12/i/81 

Dear G'eorg'e, 

I real your review when it eme. Althmh you avid it is not necese4ry to 

respond, I want to because I think: you did a goad job and btivaue I think you -';odk 

the proper approach, to begin with reference to the lastitutional 

If what I'vo hoard, fttributod to Tifton, is eer.rtct, pmpare for another 

review, of his :sequel, to be publztehed 11/22/32. SuprpoiAtgy he is workinp. on it 

Hope thingo are going well with and for you. 

Beat rextrds, 



Madison Nov. 9, '81 

Dear Harold: 

Enclosed is a copy of my review of Lifton's Best Evidence. Ap-
parently feeling the need to update the piece, the editors re-
moved my lead and substituted the first three grafs on Eddowes. 
I don't know if its accurate or even relevant to Lifton's book, 
but I hope that what is mine is accurate. 

For your information, the publication in which the review appear-
ed is primarily a feature-oriented biweekly with a circulation 
of about 20,000. 

Again, Harold, thanks very much for the time you took to help 
me with this. Because I realize you are always very busy, no 
need to respond. 

Hope you are well and having some success with the embattled 
FOIA. 

BA! t Wishes, 

i George 'Leopold 


